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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2010 2:22 PM
To: ‘millscd@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Draft Embassy Statement

Did reach you about this?

————— Original Message —-—

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD @state.gov>
To: Laszczych, Joanne <Laszczych)@state.gov>
Cc: H

Sent: Tue Dec 07 13:28:01 2010

Subject: Fw: Draft Embassy Statement

Print this traffic for HRC

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Adams, Thomas C; Merten, Kenneth H; Lindwall, David E

Cc: Mcdonald, Kara C; Laszczych, Joanne; Reynoso, lulissa; Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Tue Dec 07 13:24:21 2010

Subject: Re: Draft Embassy Statement

RELEASE IN PART
1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),B6

Can we do a call at 4pm

From: Adams, Thomas C

To: Merten, Kenneth H; Mills, Cheryl D; Lindwall, David E
Cc: Mcdonald, Kara C

Sent: Tue Dec 07 13:20:13 2010

Subject: FW: Draft Embassy Statement

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05776002 Date: 09/30/2015

B5 |

BS

B5



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05776002 Date: 09/30/2015

Dan should be back from the oval office credentialing ceremony around 2 or so and it would be good to do a conference !
call then on all of this. ‘

|
Fthat the observation in the tabulation center did not show B1 }
that to be possible. 1.4(B) |

1.4(D) i

On tabulation process B1

We are reaching out to Luis Vassy at the French Embassy here, who is their man on Haiti matters, to get his help
connecting with senior officials in Paris. They have not answered any of our direct messages.

That’s it for now.

Tom
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SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Adams, Thomas C

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 12:39 PM
To: Dan Restrepo

Cc:| |

Subject: Draft Embassy Statement

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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